

EC Meeting 1/3/22

Present: Renee Curtis, Bethany Moore, Jenn Delvero, Ted McTaggart, Meg Suell, Jeremy Lapham, RaeDeane Hawthorne

This meeting immediately followed our Leadership Meeting and was not a regularly scheduled meeting.

Urgent Topic: Peter Fedor elected as chief rep but has since transferred to different area; need to discuss how to fill the position.

Aaron, Christine, Kate, Raedeanne, and Kim were unable to attend this discussion and we collectively agree it is important to have full EC input on this topic.

Plan to meet by zoom tomorrow 1/4/21 at 6pm with full EC team present to discuss and plan.

Meeting Adjourned